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HRATT dTha1 g 31f TN S qTST THRIGTAT AATAA BEel TTAATRIBAT STUG! AIT Tt AATINT FoTeY AT
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AERAYT 3. gl rfeaaddic safusar Rig S, BRI wrowsgditen e Je@ RRrden ko
3fcTadal hodos! aTedTe AT AT FOTd I ATl UMY S2chl.

Rercg do 31T Efzama FigNE ferisomad) arq 3nfie aufa wree: 2.8 eaadisl aelid. 3™, TReR T
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>.9088 DIl AT TRUT FaATT 3.80%9 BIEIuHa GIga]. Aded] auidies Sdbean AT 5.98%5 B
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ATHoT AFTAED HITHTSASTAT $eae UTT &1 T Sehdlt ATHT 31T 3nffes JrfRrean afafddia wear. Bgar
R0R3 FLY TS HPTHTSAGET B.900 BICT ST INGISHI. ATATS! AABIET ThHATe UTeT HAHTAG HAATIE PHael HoATT
3feE T Mg oA 3113, ATER 000 AHRAS el URARIA edTed SRS ST MMOT AHRASTET g 31fers
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ARG A 3MM3d. A 1A ThT oI ARTATS! RSTeg Thhe TR ATER Bl VS, RAT ATERT 3RS
BTAUT=T fSBTUTET 313ATA Beael cTdlel ARATATS! Hahd TFATd ATER BT S 6.

arey, 3N auia sreferavdan acardn AR wHa Ful g AqET dHT Biea JaTThiel SRV
TIARIEATS T AN AT ATheATe R el AR 08 3BT IiSSIUSID dIR e 31T, dd, TATeAIAR Iom=ar
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Pt TIdid BRUATd 3.

FoicIagRIeal T Reied db 31 gfeamean Aid 020 =@ uRusB FaigAR AR 08 3R, TR
BIIAGRIUDBT 0% Bof &l Uil BolGR 5.8 BRA fehal e=R9 Biteer=ar 0.20% (AT 2013 3RBR F.80 FRATTA
Bot ) YT BATH THAIT AATSA AV 3TATH 1. A 03 =1 R R Bar g T 3¢y sasb 3.
JqasTe goed ATHEY ¢ ST aTe Sleidc! ! TR, ddhel ATaTadeal YAdATS! Bl IBATAT Bot AT IATS
Fll ITRTFET TIR FAGT 3RIT ATAR ATeaTS F 3R, TIHSD BT FHoliedl PRI B.280 BT FHoftaa=or
0] AT TS 372

eFATIIG ATCTTES Hed SRATT A Aqehiell dferad Tamurd e fifeaa wome qvara 3! gid. Aambiegeg: 3aA
aferiTe fHoTor 3RTeT 233 Agwien fteydin g2 acais F3@! 3. 31N Adwien Mg FHeon 3nfr s
Aqepien SR et a1 Sgeme Sfeeydican fafae aofart wwe umr Aawien Actge 3T IUATT 3TST 313 THB
AT 208 3R Bl wottd! eyt fretRa gaTong Fgurca vgpur Heifen Yo% sad) AT FRUATEER MU
TS ABRICHD .

37T TP TSTER, HoTlA ITAUR APTON, JTEHTE IR T FTIFHGAT 3. IraiaT ATheTe AR Bel hhrIaiR
TSGR J[gahot, ATgeldhot, AeR Pof, A2iID Bol, FaH T SYSENSIHIATS! Botiole ad, RN Hof 3. fafder
BRI Bl ANTAGR fAIYRacT HoT 3. Tl Botdlstel BRI aT FATSN Thicdl bt carsieneft Fasfcas
ATOTIERTd IUHEE] 3RAAT 37eieh T lel BOIER AUTgeh clh URARIT ASHIN STS.

Rercd It 3nrma 319, g T 3T Yo IevTian uagRasa 3feE Fdtaua fraiRa wee Rds sme. ard
R0 3RBR FRIAITAT THaATS ReIcg dbel bl 1d Al auih HaadTe el 3rAcaTe AT Gelar AT 2018 3R
BRI BPI.
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ferertfea sramor AT 2023 3BR || HATH 08§ 3R
(7 R023) Sfeydt BT gefar

379ThH a5l &0 % &C.83 % 08 %
et T 99.90 % 90.¢S % R %
2133:[3@31’ 9.0 % QRRI % 9.%0 %

gelcT T SIITdtet Bol Ul BROIRATS! S1hd 91y Tieet TTe] 3MRd d caTaTd Udh HIIT FgULe ATZBIATS 3. 9 BIATIH T
feTarol Bt disrar a1, o AFSiANG SeoihcdToT Fdie Hell UG Hheal JvATd TS 3R AT
31T TTHIBROTT TS U U365 TTha 3113, AXBRY 3Teale [HeUI=T Nererasi JaH 31al Tehar Ienor AtoteT,
TeTeras AR fFerfdct BrRisa Asta A1 Sie Arstel AeAT BrAffedd 312 ; UTS BoieRie ATl ST o513 AT,

SIS STaT ATy

BRI dpiAre Rereg ddbea fernlfda S fafaer uRwsmar Frdeam fear #=ar, dihr caamdie vy gza
Hdi ST B, 3d, Hof, IddU[D, DAY 3. SN 3R geerdor g fTedwor wmet rdies sisia fefeaa
HHel AT FAOT FaTATTel HRUATHS dhiell AT 2l oA IR o 3. sisher ferfadtand ferfewa areft
FHrRiugd aTRS! NSt 3T ft cRA NBJIAT ST R IBRNG SURRNSTAHS Th BT THT eNeRITIREe JRfaTadT
fo7a3 oredt.

31EATE ATSTURIS ATEEI SHTURIEIU UGdd BN Tac boT 3ge S fererfRa Swmasiamor sonat (Risk Based
Internal Audit), =T Fads &RV TUR HHel YUI @THATS BIIfedd HRUATT IS 313, THB SHTINRIUN3{aid
3TTeaset Aur=a fafaer SRS e AT BB HeIATIT HIUATA Ad 31T STVT 31ferd SIS SAidS
S erifa svarad fifeaa SuRRISTET SeT S 32d. CATaYATO JbeT TGARITT I1d UTd auidie
g faed T Bmel IO B3I SIS fer# 10T g1 2rhd, =T JHT0T fohdl IETS, TR BT SURIATSTET BT
At 3nfor N frafor om Ssie PRI BRar ATE srMTERaT TG 1IATH BIUAT 3TST 378, TG dPbdt
SN Oovarear (Risk Appetite) 21daid fawmael &0t @y BIUTR 313, I/ AlfgdEl diR $el IdAT
FI3RREISATRENS (Business Model) ferfsfeht wrvama sndd 3Ry sifTsasidier arcars <mgR 3R sevara
Fd BIVIR 31Tg.

TGATT BIVATE! 3T ; ITHEN SBIA &) 3RAdd, IR TGARITET &1 3ifaas g 318, HiasTsbresa ferator
BIUTm= SfeTaT 3iqTel OaT 3T, 1 foiead FHRaT SMedT R AR AHD! T 3P SURIIISTET B0 AFT gid ;
TTedier Rereg dobean a1 o1 THBR dehel BT 3MT3.

HotgRId ga Iura farerfeor

UhT BOIERRE SATTATRID Bof 5.80 oIRT d ATURIT ST It AT a 3120 JTeAT TR shise IEhrRe!
HOGTd 3T, Iqauia usial ey gui swom=n add, ferafia oot agr 3R argwien Hile WhigR
RTSTRTAL 9 4 8.8 Teh Adeld 0ATd 31Tel. 3TgdTed ATATd S STAATRI BoIITd shise ISIIATS! UTS SIetl, Uehy
TUHUT Ad FUIS 900 T UTH HorHTId Hise I St 3. TTANS A0 IHA 5.894.34 BT SAD! 313,
IRATEY 31UTST SO oTaRI=T et ATfE 335e1 3o ciwaneht FHeT FaTe AT TR ST JATelt T Bard
STTOTOITET SRIcel BRUAT MTST. Ad AHTAS BoreRie AT fIfHTe 31TaTgel Bdl Y, 3MUct! Bof shele o felhyiA
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AU HHAST SvITA 31fART Fed STelt. A Bot FTcATH IR BBl TR ST HIHATA GOIGR AGUATT TN
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BYSATETT BeiedT Hotgasarar [Ty STarar doard Aar 3NfoT =T STefuoTe) emstie FAPiaefa HRoama Ad.

Rared 759 SR g ARSI BoR 1A AR :

PIEISHT ABRIcHS THTATIS 3ifcrazen gdusrar Ad 3RAATEE 31gdles auiean SaRieia RS a RiuaANS
dprdt i RN vwhera FoEcaHS & WMde RfTadR 3RRRAY AMe 316, Tdd AGPNE
frdenapresis § caaid Urde! NGEa!. HEPMs erRFAR Rarg dha .90 caa=iien 30 wR1d a6 S
uRUTATaRY, IRBR FoRRBATT [HAAD TR Alefacs ). ThicaT FRBRY ol JdauhIAcd AT
TART foraAlor gigsel THIE) Tbd AT 5.99.80 BIEIHl TRgE B! BPIG!. FBR! BoRRFaTeal fhardiaed

AT i INeaTIes TRE-sht ragRIqget 3mfra avm 3fie gt rar 31d TR0 aRISNS URHUT Jdauhiarye
THGUT=IT TSt Icu=ITeed 3.8 B 31fers Icust fHB1S 31M8.

HTsac TATEAT STHTOT ;

f2.39 AT 2023 3/BR TP TRR 9 HTA 7.9%R.88 BIEY T TRR R HSdd .88.88 BIet vas 38, Rarg doa
el fecican FeTauTaR ddh) fbaTel siisact TaIfaar 9% 3RI0Y AT 313, 39 AT 2023 3RBR Thd! Hisad
qATEdT 90.99 % Tad 312, fehatrer AAfeUem Y 8. 99 carerieit 31fére 313,

Jhal TRR 9 Hisddl aretauarea el Rereg dohedn ARG E deareiR, dhedl BIH ATGHIY Yedcdihe Bl
990, THD TbeAl ATGHAT HLATd 3.8¢.8¢C Bl TG FNA. qAT, GAHcAIBATISG 88% IB\BH SRR 9
HTSTTATS! IEId ERB! 313

qPATHI AR T.:

AT 022 3R forcas va.M.U. A FAWT €.80% AP gd. I JFSATAGT 3igfcurads fSigonta yamor ferisoma
STUOIRATE} HIGHEG Fell STRRHAST TR BV STST STTOT T FHT SFAGASIA0N HRUATT T AZT BRIBRY
PRI O IRIUAGIRIG ago! Ade AAbs oS! JMdl ACUATd TSl g S-S0 Jeiead
vlagragfecgst aiar eR® B dUR S RGBT [T SRIce HROATd 31163, BT AUTIS AT FATeITET ifaerT
TITET TETAT 835eT FotgRiel ITH AdTE AT RIBIATSITAT TS ARIET A Berel Udel. aAd, Ad Aadwie
RISIATS! UTerhed 0T HABCUSTT BT 3R ; TTHBIING FedTel T UL U. Tofiepa §1S B0 FeTiaad
AT UTSYRTAT BT ANeTet edTel Ut W) U. F0=T ST ASAT 37y ATFSY. A, aFSRATS! Braeefik FArfar
TG B TR, AGRIE AFHRI MfUTA BoA 909/R9 3idold HRaATE, BioeR qd, THsH!
BHIIRADhS VSTl 5. IUGEE Jd HPTT TRUMHABRD aTuR HIoAT TA.

Riezeragiere sidefa TaTd) ATsHcdT fosomare fah! gid 3R @R dbesiics IT Afthad TREITR FEU[ HIIT 835 AhHd
a 312ft ATGHTAT T =ATel AThoT 3TAE FEUA dTAaaRT 32fg 2rhd. Tehel HfaTBIBI ATH! ATGUR) fhara ferarra
U3>el 31201 UhI HRATS 3icold B.93.80 BIEIH ATGHT silel AThIl IAC FEULE TR hA B! TR

A UTaeATaR TISRATS! ST ATdIYUT TIceTiae forcaes e .U, =1 TAT0Nd 8.88% o o¥ia T F3se § TATT

R.C8Y% TaDh ITI0N AT S 3. TSI AT eI IR FH2dT, 37gdTes auiAed Ter. i U. ST F.903.8R
PICI RIS! HROATA 3TTGT. TAT, THUT &R ARATUDT R ATHTET Tel. W U. e T 3118
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AT 0%W-3 d AT 0RE-W ATSTHRAT FAATGH AswEl foasve fuafRia Jua e 3R FaTod sk
FrasudIAed 90 SRMRATE FaTes faafaRiy forags 3. a2 A R0R-23 d 0R§-9 AR ATATRG FAGH
IS .31 BIEIGIE aleit ST sfihid 2idheRia UTcies Jidt Fiddlel folds HRoATd ST, T Q.22 Flgar 202
URJeT AfHAT Geleaat Broand 31!
3TEATE AT HATCHTIHATN TRHUT & & AHT STeieT 3118 d.

JATsd HSHD 9 TQMRIhI AT 0§

AT HSH 99 PHIIer AT 09

Jjdav[e AlH! 0y aiiste Al 0y

agest Afee] 08 CIRSIGERICRICKI] oy

ferenorer Aferdt oR Pot Al 03

BRI /IR ferizror Jfdrar 09

TATHD ASAAT AR HAATH DI Alhd JURRICT €8.CE Y% SaAh! 3MR.

BTN YT Iaster AfHeaT
ARIER AfHAT 9 afve aiferprt Afdrdr 93
PHol Blclell ATHAT 9c HTAAAT-SIAT Al 92
AFATTAHASS ;

g 95 3iTe gfear=n .39 AW 09% I Anfeefs FaaigR, THAd awamda Fise (Borad of
Management - BoM) Fermuer #Roama 3113 3118, Al R0 -3 d R0E-W ATGHRAT AT AT HsesTa
T 1.9 FSATR 0 URYS FHRUATH 31T, FaeeATe] FHSBIT 31eA2TUd! A1.ST. 3iferes siferar sgict It feras
BT IMA!. ¢ AR STATATIS HSBIHEY TS AT ¥ T AATGBIALYE 3 TR UaRAg AdTod U BT
FHRIBR! UBR BRRA 31M3d. 31EaTe auid AT HSBTT THUT 98 AN el 3RI ATHEN AgTATd
SUTRICT ¢8.98 % <& 313.

HATTg FATIA 9 fadT= :

ST AGToNOT SRTHED Aeeh HEedTdT Hed TR, AT 03 Aot URHUT 08§ Aadh BRI 3RTe ITd R BIEHA T 90
ML BT FAATALA 31T, TAD! AfFST AdBA TATT 98.38 % 313 T TgRf<oft Aawia w=r 30.83% 313, Id
3R auta R Aaiferga,  Aad FAA, 93 AABIN ASHATAT T 9 AdHio TS foIgwhl TR 9 ATHRA Tdh HeATHS
THUT 3R AP FHH! TS ITMVT & AH 1< fafder USTaR Ut 0T 31T

A LA B AT ITH TATATIATR TGS 31Ad. ATeld JA1ere faores Ad fawziar v aaAmder aee
HTeTd JAATEE ENROT TR HIOATA 3T, ATHEY TSI Uee, 3R, Tadl, dec!, ufdieior, I611, ddedie, AdRIAT!,
BTATeIgTT dihef, IBRIGNR TeaT JTeT TN, Aqhid SATaeR! d ISR, HoT0TH FUNGar araR 312m fafder
fre=ri=aT AR IaRT e cragRTd fervimissia Fenfae sraom=ar ai¥e sifarar=aiard STRifaer) foras ufdsan
31 Rad BuATd 3Tt

AT 023 3R T ATP FTRART .63 PIEY 373, TTBoT SATHED TSUM=AT el el deaidl Heue] AdDbieT gt
71 2o Rered Tha 3RNfoTa e fafre ufdrerr arisaART Thdis ale ifireraiear arafereRid ha sia.
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IS Pol 9%.39 $3.29 9.0 38.88 | ol
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ANHTAS :

37gdTe AUt §0]3 b Adlel THRATG TS 3T MO 9] FNTAT B! FIeT TUTBRRA TR AHRIE HJAT CRIKO
TAD! FTST 3713, RIS AT HISTGEAED THUT F.8.29 IS a6 ST 3RIA 5.3.000 BTl HOT Hisas Hl gigel
Tui3rREEG URUT 9 HPT HiSde .900.88 BIE TS 3113, Tdhal B.900 BT Y3 HPIHTSAGTET eeT BgaRy
033 ALY BTSN, ANTAG 3NTOT ATk AT BT AT [IATAT YegT UamaT St 3iTes.

Ty ieT aiftfes AdATERUT ANT STER BATTAR 31EATS AT ANTAGTAT Hea ATCUTET YR FHIUAT TSI
fertoraTe AanTAg AU IifITegR agw, fEast, Boeur, gur, AR, ATSY, Hicggz 3 Hrs Fefite Sacura
9¢000 & 20000 AHRIGIN TcT2T HATE ATELVATT AT ANTAGA GBI AUD MTHATTG 31Ty IFGATor FgamT
cAiGiIeT. FHRIGIT ARILIUNRIGRT el dhbgel SRAVI=AT 32T, T, GHAATATAY 37efard, i foraet
arer fafarer RroamaR sraamaqet aat endt 2 fadivcae «eyg w=ar.

Hllgi“ E'I5|§II5IIE||ES qalE“ H

Rercd d%a Agar daa ar fGemng ffeor $3 33, 3Muc! I for=an wiaRla FATRIE 3. THD ddhea
TR TSI qurRIoh Rereg da 31T $fean aizamege gmdia Hvard 3Ma). feelics agr 3ifie Aa@daa
FRIffead @ad o, SR RiagRaen surisran freiRa freuid gt w=a sracard wnh svarme sieft

AUTACH HROATA Ad. AHAIUBIT AHASITAT ATAITe! GG §Id STAATA, ATEE S ALATT TSI BIV TGS d FEROT
PHREATd AT IAH HAPIELfe TbeT .

ARboT 3ITa FEA FHSTETaT aT0R aed TGET 31T, Al 1090 HEN BIZR TBIT TUMSIET ddbal 3PNBR FaT. Fel
090 URJE SNaTTIa=T 9 HIoETd 37eit THRTT TagRId! ATl 3Tcdd AT THATNGR Ahiord HOG! 3113,
TSR FTGRATITT Tl Heh eNerot, FHIABSIA dalsllel g IANgR Fazaicsaar (Automization) moroamamst
THITUTHIT ToTTesT Fitar giegeraean (Atrificial Inteligence) 3mem fIwRia 2ot & BrosT IReT 313, g, wot AP
3T fIeBWoT 01, UaHTAIHaAT ATEA USdTeseT UTgol, ATEDhieN e Aeaqgrdt ATgdl J0Y, BolqRie Hof
BT 3TTSaUT el 0T ATATST et 3TN JATEATEN B0V 3120 UfhAT TATehd Ugdlel BT BRIUR
3MM2d. dAd RoRMTEEAIAE T ST|TTNIITATS! 3TaAS ITAVIAT Algdd! UGIATRTNG ATER Heel UdT J0TR
38,
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TeRel eRAATS! & = $fsam SeaRew Fuelt 5., Feics g gegRed Suelt 5., aoirel siferaiel seRa
YR el 165, AT dueiell FIR bel 33d.

SfeT 03 3RR ATSH  FeYReAURS Tbd TP quid 3.28.59 TR $ad a2 STeivel FeReATRIE 5.9%.85 TR
3R UHUT 3.8 000 15 $ach 3cud [HaIe 313,
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THTIT BIVCTE! ARG Tacel U ABATd. AT T TSI BIEIRBIATS B3N SIHATT IqaTel) I waa
1979, faaTes! fosauamare) Fdfia sreuarea T gsvamydt fhate ¢4 feawmydt fame waar ATM 3nfor E-COM
fpar POS 1R SIagR &30l 31Ta230h 3.

<2 37s vidgragefrg e
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%.0% BICI IR 1 Had ) Fad! [T JFA&I0T IBA UA. 3. AL, B3 31MaeIP dl UTeYRIAT Hevel caid 3ucted] Hael
et 313,
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BRE I AT :
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bl 313, A AdT TbeT FHS et IHAR US AMBGR dAT ATART Ff el ATART 2182, UIdS oT1hT T AR TR AT
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TR, AETET AAHS WGHAAHED TS FTel! el b .94,080// - Feleh Icul THesTel 31T,
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3 aufa Az FRITGT T 93 AR RAGT T ¥R AHTY fTATE FHAA! SRHATTN2T0T, 9% TATTATRIB TS 3TBice
BHAGR BT 3MTel. T3 8 AT TTATEY AATTN210T Sbean 31TEle T getaere fANmmAThd Bvand 3ia. ST
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PO 3T dAT 5. 9 BISGN FRIUITIB LA B2 PIT Bof JTATY T 375 3¢ 3MTSIE ATGRATRIP ATES 31Ppice
BHAATGT BT 31Tl B2 Hele JATATaR URUMABRS =01 Sauarean e€ia ATET TRt 3UAT gid 31T3.
e feaiith dobel Igeg 3iTEle, Hele UEHITA3N 3iTéle, gehider R 3iidle, @.u.M.& g =R 31 tde
R s1eT 3iTEie BTeAdTsT AR Yol et 3RI T 3TgaTet AGId JTe Shelet 313,
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U5 2. RC-0§-2013 S TBA UTH STl 3Tad. Tl R0 -2 3 AT 31 aufare) g aramuierona <31 aof g
STCIeTT 3113

e b uRusIHT Faaigar danfers dmmuRiarmsican RphRT Reicd dd) gdaTeaar eard efoTd. At 2023 -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
for the year ended 31* March, 2023

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 81(5B) of the
To, Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 and Rule 69 (3) of Maharashtra Co-op Societies Rules 1961)

The Members of
The Karad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karad, Dist. Satara

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘THE KARAD URBAN CO-OP BANK LTD.; KARAD, DIST- SATARA which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 62 branches are incorporated in
these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the information
required by the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As
applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a.Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31 st March 2023;

b. Inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) (“the
SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements”
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

3. The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Bank’s annual report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Ouropinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

4. TheBank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process
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Auditor’s Responsibility

6.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

i. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a
going concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with those charged
with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,

and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. Asrequired by Rule 69(4) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and Subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, we
reportthat:
(i)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our
audit subjectto comments in LFAR;
(ii) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts, rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank so far
as appears from our examination of those books; and
(iii) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account examined by us are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns of the bank and give true
and fair view of state of affairs;
(iv) Accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with, those laid down by the State Government or the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as the case may be and has no adverse effect on the accounts and financial status of the bank
8. Asrequired by Rule 69(6) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, we
reportthat:
a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act, Rules or the bye
laws of the bank;
b.  During course of audit, we have generally not come across such sums which ought to have been but have not been brought into account by the
bank;
¢. hereis nomaterialimpropriety orirregularity in the expenditure orin the realization of moneys due to the bank;
d. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down by RBI, are of Rs 20884.89 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 238.98 lakhs as per
prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held provision of Rs 13118.60 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of Rs
238.98 lakhs againstloss assets
e. Tothebestof ourknowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar of Co-op Societies, which require reporting under this Rule.
9. Fortheyear2022-23, Bankis awarded with “A” classification.
For M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 124144W
CA U V Gogate (Partner)
. Mem. No. 109574
Place : KARAD UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919

Date : 28" June, 2023. Karad : 28" June, 2023
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BALANCE SHEET
As On 31st MARCH, 2023
Sr. . AT As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
No. Capital & Liabilities Sch. Current Year (3) Previous Year (3)
1 || Capital 1 1,005,460,160.00 984,148,010.00
2 || Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 3,751,836,291.57 2,950,755,909.13
3 || Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account - -
4 || Deposits & Other Accounts 3 30,075,070,303.83 28,690,958,465.01
5 || Borrowings 4 181,231,000.00 710,000,000.00

6 || Bills for collection Being Bills Receivable as per Contra

7 || Branch Adjustments

8 || Overdue Interest Reserve on Loans & Advance (As per Contra)

1,648,286,538.23

1,656,613,547.74

9 || Interest Payable 832,679,135.80 818,313,567.76
10 (| Other Liabilities 5 186,298,377.66 162,343,374.00
11 || Profit & Loss 6 191,176,720.93 94,898,770.72

TOTAL 37,772,038,528.02 36,068,031,644.36
Contingent Liabilities 13 704,843,632.35 683,239,257.56

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

Place : KARAD
Date : 28 June, 2023

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

As per our report of even date

For M/s. Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner
Mem. No. 109574
UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919
Karad : June 28, 2023
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1 || Cash 7 1,879,345,492.54 3,755,801,220.42
2 || Balance with other Banks 8 3,225,571,234.88 1,876,150,894.84
3 || Money at Call and Short Notice - -
4 || Investments 9 11,954,897,413.23 11,011,688,500.52
5 || Investments out of Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership - -
6 || Advances 10 17,443,348,769.27 16,825,584,442.09
7 || Interest Reeivable

) On Investments 182,212,089.00 162,601,005.00
Il) On Loans & Advances PA 27,240,887.00 -
ll) On Loans & Advances (Considered bad & doubtful for recovery-Contra) 1,548,286,538.23 1,656,613,547.74
8 || Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection as per Contra - -
9 || Branch Adjustments - -

10 || Fixed Assets 11 914,070,266.00 390,566,287.00

11 || Other Assets 12 453,905,837.87 389,025,746.75

12 || Non-Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims 143,160,000.00 -

TOTAL 37,772,038,528.02 36,068,031,644.36

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

Dr. R. A. Phase
C. S. Dange
Mrs. R. S. Erram

As per our report of even date

For M/s. Gogate & Company

S. R. Joshi CS. S. P Pathak S. G. Dnyansagar
M. N. Thoke V. K. Chavan Dr. V. C. Erram
S. A. Palkar R. N. Kundale R. V. Kharate
CA. A. C. Doshi
Place : KARAD

Date : 28 June, 2023
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Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

Prof. A. A. Bodhe
M. G. Shinde
S. D. Jadhav

S. S. Patil

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner

Mem. No. 109574
UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919
Karad : June 28, 2023
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023
St Year Ended On Year Ended On
No. Income 31-3-2023 31-3-2022
Current Year (3) Previous Year (%)
1) Interest & Discount 2,661,245,895.49 2,519,494,569.99
2) Commission 13,791,380.00 15,363,478.63
3) Profit on Sale of Securities (Net) 24,339,768.69 99,654,213.77
4) Other Receipts
) Processing Fees 20,914,998.10 12,951,413.14
Il) Service Charges 45,639.920.32 42,459,277.83
IIl) Profit on Sale of Assets (Net) (2,178,873.00) (4,746,080.00)
IV) Miscellaneous Income 19,280,383.59 21,589,686.33
V) Dividend 387,940.00 443,200.00
84,044,369.01 72,697.497.30
5) Bad Debts earlier written off, now recovered 47,623,367.00 3,940,369.00
6) Excess Provision for Restructured Assets Reversed 20,752,088.00 -

Total

2,851,796,868.19

2,711,150,128.69

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

Place : KARAD
Date : 28 June, 2023

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

As per our report of even date

For M/s. Gogate & Company
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ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner

Mem. No. 109574
UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919
Karad : June 28, 2023
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St ) Year Ended On Year Ended On
No. Expenditure 31-3-2023 31-3-2022
Current Year (3) Previous Year (%)
1) || Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc. 1,495,879,374.57 1,550,292,932.67
2) || Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund 423,612,343.00 403,766,687.50
3) || Directors' and local committee members' fees and allowances 1,318,788.00 1,028,430.80
4) || Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc. 74,545,987.06 70,134,792.52
5) || Law Charges 1,877,466.46 452,609.28
6) || Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges 3,975,490.11 3,311,359.29
7) || Auditor's fees 12,102,741.00 11,367,200.00
8) || Depreciation on and repair to property 62,030,804.00 72,378,110.00
9) || Stationery, printing and advertisement, etc 9,258,058.97 7,983,054.30
10 || Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking assets - -
11) || Other Expenditure :
i. Repairs and Maintenance of assets 7,046,135.78 7,234,066.35
ii. Banker's Indemnity Insurance 212,418.00 163,477.00
iii. Premium paid to DICGC 38,386,588.00 37,521,716.00
iv. Cheque Processing Charges 640,038.95 552,927.26
v. Travelling and Conveyance 1,565,571.44 1,247,488.30
vi. Amortisation of Investments 5,823,488.00 7,598,702.00
vii. Car Expenses 5,360,157.30 3,676,880.57
viii. Sundries 133,707,437.69 112,446,717.59
12) || Provisions :
i. Provision for Depreciation on Investments 114,000,000.00 173,500,000.00
ii. Provision for Standard Assets 5,000,000.00 -
iii. Bad And Doubtful Debts Reserve 217,000,000.00 -
iv. Reserve for Restructured Assets- Covid framework - 102,343,200.00
13) || Income-Tax Expenses :
i. Gurrent Tax 81,200,000.00 45,000,000.00
ii. Deferred Tax (33,376,020.00) 6,034,604.00
14) || Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet 190,629,999.86 93,115,173.26
TOTAL 2,851,796,868.19 2,711,150,128.69
CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate CA. Dilip M. Gurav Sameer S. Joshi Dr. Subhash S. Erram
General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
L Directors _
S. R. Joshi CS. S. P Pathak S. G. Dnyansagar Dr. R. A. Phase Prof. A. A. Bodhe
M. N. Thoke V. K. Chavan Dr. V. C. Erram C. S. Dange M. G. Shinde
S. A. Palkar R. N. Kundale R. V. Kharate Mrs. R. S. Erram S. D. Jadhav
CA. A. C. Doshi S. S. Patil
As per our report of even date CA. U. V. Gogate
For M/s. Gogate & Company Partner
Chartered Accountants Mem. No. 109574
Place : KARAD ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919

Date : 28 June, 2023 Karad : June 28, 2023
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

Particulars

As on 31-3-2023
Current Year (¥)

As on 31-3-2022
Previous Year (3)

(srsqes )

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS

1) Authorised Share Capital :

15,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10 each

(Previous year 15,00,00,000 shares)

Il) Subscribed Capital :

100546016 shares of Rs. 10/- each

(Previous year 98414801 shares of Rs. 10/- each)
1) Amount Called up :

100546016 shares of Rs. 10/- each

(Previous year 98414801 shares of Rs. 10/- each)
IV) Of the above held by :

a) Individuals*

b) Co-operative institutions

c) State Govenment
* Under the item “individuals™ include share held by the
institutions other than co-operative institutions

and state government are included as per
The Banking Regulation Act 1949.

Total

1,500,000,000.00
1,005,460,160.00

1,005,460,160.00

1,005,460,160.00

1,500,000,000.00
984,148,010.00

984,148,010.00

984,148,010.00

Particulars

As on 31-3-2023

As on 31-3-2022

1,005,460,160.00

984,148,010.00

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUN

D & OTHER RESERVES

Particulars

As on 31-3-2023

As on 31-3-2022

Current Year (%) || Previous Year (3)
|) Statutory Reserve 527,219,308.03 || 493,822,697.38
ii) Building Fund 225,638,869.36 || 225,638,869.36

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

v) Other Funds and Reserve:

a) Contingency Reserve

b) Contingent provision
against Standard Assets

c) Revaluation Reserve

d) Provision for Restructuring other
loans (Covid Framework)

e) Provision for Restructuring
MSME (Covid Framework)

f) Contingent Provision against
Depreciation in Investments

g) Provision for NPA A/C Charges

h) Revenue Reserve

Total

1,736,921,013.60

1,667,496,977.15

Current Year (3) Previous Year (3)
I) Fixed Deposits:
a) Individuals* 20,364,005,823.00 |[18,639,810,366.00
b) Central Co-op. Banks - -
c) Other Societies 2,295,762,502.00 || 1,682,394,479.00
() [22,659,768,325.00 |(20,322,204,845.00
ii) Savings Bank Deposits :
a) Individuals* 5,469,621,762.53 || 5,244,253,953.54
b) Central Co-op. Banks . )
c) Other Societies 16,136,904.63 22,619,048.06
(1) || 5,485,758,667.16 || 5,266,873,001.60
iii) Current Deposits :
a) Individuals* 1,756,649,297.22 || 2,974,194,797.47
b) Central Co-op.Banks . -
c) Other Societies 172,894,014.45 127,685,820.94
(1) 1,929,543,311.67 || 3,101,880,618.41
*Under the item “individuals” deposits to
institutions other than co-operative Banks and
Societies are included as per The Banking
Regulation Act,1949.
Total (i+ii+iii) |B30,075,070,303.83 | 28,690,958,465.01

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

Particulars

As on 31-3-2023
Current Year (¥)

As on 31-3-2022
Previous Year (3)

I) From the Reserve Bank of India / State /
Central Co-op Bank

ii) From the State Bank of India

iii) From the State Government

270,364,796.58 || 257,864,796.58
2,993,563.00 2,993,563.00
47,000,000.00 42,000,000.00
484,818,453.00 -
5,447,791.00 6,029,900.00
84,143,321.00 || 104,313,300.00
322,500,000.00 || 208,500,000.00
10,000,000.00 7,306,629.66
34,789,176.00 34,789,176.00
3,751,836,291.57 | 2,950,755,909.13

iv) Loans from other sources @ -
a) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits- || 181,231,000.00 || 710,0,00,000.00
Unsecured

Total || 181,231,000.00 || 710,000,000.00

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES
. As on 31-3-2023 || As on 31-3-2022
Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year ()
I) Bills Payable 29,554,003.84 || 34,132,737.10
ii) Unclaimed Dividend 2,503,689.00 6713531.00
iii) Suspense 76,56,035.13 7,212,972.34
iv) Provision for Taxation 81,200,000.00 45,000,000.00
v) Other Payable 65,384,649.69 || 69,284,133.56
Total 186,298,377.66 || 162,343,374.00
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SCHEDULE 6 - PROFIT & LOSS

SCHEDULE 10 - ADVANCES

. . - As on 31-3-2023 || As on 31-3-2022
Particulars Acsu?rgn:ne:;rz(ﬂg)s ?’?e?lii:n?: Ygaf?g Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year ()
Profit as per last Balance Sheet 94,898,770.72 || 201,602,617.46 | |} ShortTerm Loans, Cash Credit,
Less : Appropriations of profit .‘Jve'gf'aﬂhs. 3;] Bills D':”"“.‘edi
Reserve Fund 32,590,310.65 || 70,560,916.00 L o WHICH SSoures agains -
Do e G t & Oth d 22,0,48,091.12 26,075,911.88
Dividend _ 49,261,739.00 || 49,258,104.00 ) Sovernment & Other approve
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 12,500,000.00 || 80,000,000.00 b) Other Tangible Securities 3,178,819,323.62 || 3,019,267,474.54
(b) 94,352,049.65 || 199,819,020.00 ii. Personal Advances 9,404,342.60 12,278,291.24
. . (a)-(b) 546,721.07 1,783,597.46 ) || 3,210,271,757.34 || 3,057,621,677.66
Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & 190,629,999.86 || 93,115,173.26 Of the Advances, amount due from individualst|  3,108,541,656.92 || 2,953,010,013.28
Loss Account Of the Advances, amount Overdue 3,922.93,706.56 ||  486,033,233.11
Total || 191.176.720.93 04.898.770.72 Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 271,046,180.83 471,793,913.46
Il) Medium Term Advances
I.  Of which secured against :
SCHEDULE 7- CASH a) Government & Other approved Securities 47,203,386.88 38,462,967.35
As on 31-3-2023 | [ A 31-3-2022 b) Other Tangible Securities 5,028,812,790.33 || 5,577,864,027.24
. -3- s on 31-3-
Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (%) i.  Personal Advances 415,422,884.62 292,686,437.75
(I 5,491,439,061.83 || 5,909,013,432.34
)~ Cash In hand e o | 189.737,004.00 Of the Advances, amount due from individualst|  5,465,214,516.89 || 5,861,746,459.53
!!) Cash w!th Reserve Bank of !ndla 1,700,858,903.15 |8,565,441,379.36 Of the Advances, amount Overdue '703.443.832.42 || 67392150106
iii) Cash with State Bank of India 756,708.08 451,595.36 Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 942,615,075.87 || 1,059,151,197.91
iv) Cash with State Co-operative Banks 181,401.31 171,241.70 ) Long Term Advances
v) Cash with Central Co-operative Banks 0.00 0.00 I Of which secured against
Total | f1,879.345.492.54 |8.755.801,220.42 a) Government & Other approved Securities 1,688,529.00 1,515,716.00
T T b) Other Tangible Securities 8,558,588,443.50 || 7,642,005,920.75
SCHEDULE 8 - BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS ii.  Personal Advances 181,360,977.60 215,427,695.34
Pe—— T T (my || 8,741,637,950.10 || 7,858,949,332.09
Particulars el () T s ) 0f the Advances, amount due from individuals|  8,741,637,950.10 || 7,858,949,332.09
0f the Advances, amount Overdue 623,566,057.00 751,233,593.00
l) Current Deposits 400.893.779.88 || 359.800 110.47 Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 968,567,865.00 || 1,317,957,350.00
ii) Savings Bank Deposits 0.00 0.00 *Under the item “individuals” advances to
jii) Fixed Deposits 2,824,677,455.00 |[1,516,350,784.37 institutions other than co-operative Banks
and Societies are included as per
Total | 3,225,571,234.88 |1,876,150,894.84 The Banking Regulation Act,1949.
SCHEDULE 9 - INVESTMENTS Total (I+11+11) || 17,443,348,769.27 || 16,825,584,442.09

Particulars

As on 31-3-2023

As on 31-3-2022

Current Year (3) Previous Year (3)
I) a) InCentral and State Government 10,884,508,473.23 | | 10,336,252,950.52
Securities (at book value)
Face Value - ¥ 108898.30 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥ 103114.40 Lakh)
Market Value - ¥ 105633.88 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥ 101281.68 Lakh)
b) Reserve Fund Investments
In Central / State Govt. Securities 568,542,940.00 523,539,550.00
Face Value - ¥ 5700.00 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥ 5200.00 Lakh)
Market Value - ¥ 5685.43 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥ 5235.40 Lakh)
(i) Other trustee Securities 0.00 0.00
(iii) Shares in Co-operative Institutions 3,511,000.00 3,511,000.00
(Other than item (v) below)
(iv) Bonds Issued by Public Sector Units 148,420,000.00 48,345,000.00
(v) Other Investments:
Bonds Issued by Public Sector Banks 200,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
Bonds Issued by Other Institutions 149,875,000.00 0.00
Shares of All India Financial Institutions 40,000.00 40,000.00

Total

11,954,897,413.23

11,011,688,500.52




Since 1917

fé & 31T B -39, 96 fof. =

- (Qlﬂcg ??I'Tﬁ)
SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS
. As on 31-3-2023 || As on 31-3-2022 . As on 31-3-2023 | | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year () Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (Z)
PREM'“EH LD LAND Depreciation for current year 23,227,759.00 (| 38,159,752.00
) LEASEHO Depreciation on sales 0.00
WDV as on 1.4.2022 2.00 2.00
Add : Revaluation 14,500,000.00 0.00 (b) 23,227,759.00|| 38,159,752.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00 Total (a-h) 42,088,055.00|| 30,401,840.00
) 14,500,002.00 2.00 i) VEHICLES
i) LEASEHOLD BUILDING WDV as on 1.4.2022 2,881,154.00 731,161.00
WDV as on 1.4.2022 33,549,390.00|| 41,146,441.00 | | Add : Additions during the year 4,794,250.00||  3,733,050.00
Add : Revaluation (2,704,921.00) 0.00 | | Less: Sold during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year 0.00{| (7,005,580.00) (@) 7 675.404.00 4.464.211.00
(a) || 30844469.00)| 34,140.861.00 | | oo iation for current year 2249248.00|| 1,583,057.00
Less: Amortisation Depreciation on sales 0.00
Amortisation for current year 591,471.00 591,471.00
Amortisation on Revalued Amount 392,100.00 0.00 (b) Sl 1,583,057.00
(b) 983,571.00 591,471.00 Total (a-b) 5,426,156.00 2,881,154.00
iv) ELECTRICAL FITTING
Total (a-b) || 29,860,898.00)| 33,549,390.00 | |\yr 50 001 4.0022 21,122,153.00|| 21,404,652.00
iii) FREEHOLD LAND Add : Additions during the year 4,484,844.00 2,761,990.00
WDV as on 1.4.2022 15,078,862.00|| 15,078,862.00 | | Less : Sold during the year (339,272.00) (834,995.00)
Add : Revaluation 305,422,435.00 0.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00 (a) | 23:331647.00
320.501.297.00!| 15.078.862.00 Depreciation for current year 2,336,214.00 2,209,494.00
T e Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
i) FREEHOLD BUILDING
WDV as on 1.4.2022 148,283,276.00|| 156,087,662.00 (b) || 2,336,214.00)|  2,209,494.00
Add: Revaluation 178,032,359.00 0.00 Total (a-b) 22,931,511.00|| 21,1,22,153.00
Add : Additions during the year 3,743,042.00 0.00 v) MISCELLANEOUS ASSET
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00 WDV as on 1.4.2022 1,383,652.00 66,369.00
(a) || 330,058,677.00| 156,087,662.00 Add : Additions during the year 16,166.00 19,89,018.00
. - Less : Sold during the year (4.00) (78.00)
Less: Depreciation
Depreciation for current year 7,531,974.00/|  7,804,386.00 (a) 1,399,814.00||  2,055,309.00
Depreciation on Revalued Amount 10,039,320.00 0.00 || pepreciation for current year 674,619.00 671,657.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00 || pepreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 17,571,294.00 7,804,386.00 (o) 674/619.00 671.657.00
Total (a-b) || 312,487,383.00(| 148,283,276.00 Total (a-b) 725’195'00 ; 383,652.00
1) FURNITURE & FIXTURE o T
WDV as on 1.4.2022 116,962,213.00|| 115,943,977.00 |V) CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS (PREMISES) 20,960,000.00 0.00
Add: Additions during the year 22,582,635.00(| 17,032,660.00 | |V) CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS (SOFTWARE) 675,800.00 1,212,750.00
Less : Sold during the year (1,563,305.00) (| (3,832,365.00) Grand Total (10 V) || 914,070.266.00 | 390,566.287.00
(a) || 137,981,543.00|| 129,144,272.00 —_— R
Depreciation for current year 12,804,896.00|| 12,182,059.00 SCHEDULE 12 - OTHER ASSETS
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00 . As on 31-3-2023 || As on 31-3-2022
(b) || 12,804,896.00| 12,182,059.00 Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (3)
Total (a-b) 125,176,647.00|| 116,962,213.00
1) Deposit for Services 19,088,613.43 || 17,713,690.40
IIl) OTHER ASSETS ii) Rent Receivable 400.00 400.00
1) PLANT & MACHINERY iii) Stock in Hand 4,614,122.58 4,206,230.94
WDV as on 1.4.2022 19,690,995.00(| 23,034,451.00 iv) Prepaid Expenses 5,910,058.50 5,419,881.50
Add: Additions during the year 2,294,670.00 197,726.00 v) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 108,155,720.00 || 74,779,700.00
Less : Sold during the year (65,725.00) (77,805.00) vi) Advance Income Tax 71,583,914.39 55,225,879.65
! 154,372.00 vii) Margin on Guarantee Fund (CCIL) 22,900,000.00 || 22,900,000.00
b tion 1 . (@ 2;?;22:2 gg 2:,463 377 00 viii) Other dues 221,653,008.97 || 208,779,964.26
epreciation for current year ,182,618. ,463,377.
Depreciation on sales 0.00 Total 453,905,837.87 || 389,025,746.75
(b) 3,182,618.00 3,463,377.00 SCHEDULE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Total (a-h) 18,737,322.00|| 19,690,995.00 Particulars As on 31-3-2023 | | As on 31-3-2022
i) COMPUTERS Current Year (¥) || Previous Year (3)
WDV as on 1.4.2022 30,401,840.00|| 36,352,961.00 .
Al 9%, : 0.00
Add: Additions during the year 34,914.223.00|| 32,844,388.00 :|)) gig?;t%;grw” 533,647 172.8g 53449912693
Less : Sold during the year (249.00))|  (835757.00) | | iy ynclaimed Liabiltties under DEAF Schempl 171,196,457.42 || 148,740,130.63
(2) ]| 65315814.00) 68,561,502.00 | | g5y 704,843,632.35 | | 683,239,257.56
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31* MARCH 2023 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

for the year ended 31* March, 2023

A. OVERVIEW :

The Karad Urban Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (‘'The Bank') was incorporated in the year 1917. The Bank has 62 branches. The area of operation is in
seven districts, Mumbai and its suburbs in the State of Maharashtra. The main business is of banking services and allied business as permitted
by Reserve Bank of India.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Basis of Accounting :

The financial statements have been prepared and presented following fundamental accounting assumptions namely Going Concern,
Consistency & Accrual, on historical cost convention unless otherwise stated and comply with generally accepted accounting principles,
statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act,1949, (AACS) Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act 1960, (MCS Act
1960) circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and under MCS Act 1960 from time to time, the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the banking industry in
India.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively.

All accounting policies are consistently followed except Interest charging to loan account. During this financial year bank has charged
interest on loan accounts on 25" day of each month instead of last day of the month. Bank has made a provision for remaining days. There is
no financialimpact due to changing of interest application policies.

REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9):

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

()
(9)
(h)

Income/Expenditure is generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Interest on performing advances is recognized on accrual basis.

Income from non-performing assets is recognised to the extent realised, as per the directives issued by RBI.
Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognised on accrual basis.

Locker Rent, Loan processing charges, Commission income on the bank guarantees and letter of credit is recognised as income on
realisation basis.

Dividend income is accounted on receipt basis.
Income from distribution of insurance products is recognised on the basis of income received.
Otheritems of income are recognized on realisation basis.

ADVANCES AND PROVISIONING:

(@)
(b)

Advances are disclosed net of write offs.

Advances include Bills purchased and discounted, Cash credits, Overdrafts, Loans repayable on demand and Term loans. These are further
categorised as secured by Tangible assets (including advances against Book Debts), covered by Bank/Government Guarantees and
Unsecured advances.

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provision on non-performing advances has
been arrived atin accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI
guidelines, as under:
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CATEGORY PROVISION (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %

In respect of restructured advances, including advances restructured under the COVID Regulatory package, adequate provisioning has been
made in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued from time to time.

In terms of extant IRAC norms, interest on non-performing advances is transferred to an Overdue Interest Reserves (OIR) account on the
liabilities side and not recognized in the Profit and Loss account, as income, upon realization. Similarly, the unrealized interest on NPAs is
debited to Interest Receivable is shown under Other Assets, instead of debit to the advances.

Recovery of written off accounts is credited to profit & loss accounts.

INVESTMENTS :

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Categorisation of investments:

Categorisation of each investment is done at the time of acquisition and accordingly classification is done. Shifting of securities from one
category to otheris done as per RBI guidelines with the approval of Board of Directors. The depreciation if any on such shifting is provided for
and book value of the security is changed accordingly.

The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks. Accordingly,
classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the following categories:

i) Heldto Maturity (HTM) - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

ii) HeldforTrading (HFT) - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

iii) Available for Sale (AFS) - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for Sale'.
Classification of Investments:

Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows:
i) Government Securities

ii) Other Trustee Securities

iii) Sharesin co-operative institutions

iv) Bondsissued by public sector units and

v) OtherInvestments.

Transfer/Shifting of Investments between categories :

Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book value or market value on the
date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

Valuation of Investments

i) Held to Maturity' — Securities under the category Held to Maturity' (HTM) are arrived at their acquisition cost less amortization. The
premium paid, if any, on investments under this category is amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

ii) Available for Sale' —The individual scrip in the AFS category is marked to market at the year-end or at more frequent intervals. The net
resultant depreciation in each classification is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

iii) Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL) for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government
Securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FBIL.

iv) Incase of bonds & debentures where interest is not received regularly (i.e., overdue beyond 90 days), the valuation is in accordance with
prudential norms for provisioning as prescribed by RBI.

v) Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock exchange quotations. Investments in un-quoted
Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by the Mutual Funds in respect of each particular
Scheme. Shares are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in shares, in case dividend is not declared or financial position is
not available or which have gone into liquidation.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid at
the time of acquisition are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

vi
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vii) Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on securities is not set off against the
appreciation in other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account until received.

viii) Disposal of Investments: Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
and subsequently appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance with the RBI
guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized
gains/losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account.

(e) Non-Performing Investments (NPI):
i)  Non-performinginvestments are identified and classified as per RBI guidelines.
ii) Netdepreciationinrespect of NPIs is not set off against appreciation in respect of other performing securities.
(f) Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI:
I) The Bank has adopted the Accounting Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Repo and Reverse Repo transactions. The
securities under AFS Category sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as TREPS. The above entries are reversed

on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted for as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo
accountis classified under schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in TREPS account is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice.

ii) Profit or Loss on sale of investment are recognized in Profit & Loss Account. The profit or Loss is calculated by considering of the book
value of security.

V. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE) (AS 10) :

(@) Fixed Assets are stated at WDV less current year depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price including non-
refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use after deducting trade
discount and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/
functioning capability from/ of such assets.

(b) Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as appropriate only when it is probable that
future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

(C) Depreciation on assets is charged on the Written down value at the rates determined by the Bank, except in respect of computers and
vehicles where itis calculated on the Straight-Line Method, at the rates prescribed by RBI. The useful life of Property, plant and equipment is
considered as per the management estimate. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each accounting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective basis.

Rates of depreciation based on useful life of the assets and type of method were followed as below: -

SR. NO. PARTICULARS RATE % p.a. METHOD

l. Land (Owned) NIL NA
i. Building 5 WDV
ii. Furniture & Dead Stock 10 WDV
iv. Misc. Assets 10/15 WDV
V. Electrical Fittings & Fixtures 10 WDV
Vi. Computer Hardware & Software 33.33 SLM
Vi Machinery 15 WDV
viii. Vehicle 33.33 SLM
iX. Library 60 WDV
X. Building Maintenance & Store Room Maintenance (Deferred Revenue Expenditure) 20 SLM

(d) Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the asset is purchased for 180 days or more; in
othercases, itis charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year.

(e) The premium of Leasehold Land is equally amortised over the period of lease.
() The addition to the Fixed Assets is net of GST Input Tax Credit to the extent itis availed by the Bank.
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(9) Anitem of property, plantand equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

(h) The Bank has framed its own policy for the revaluation of immovable properties, which is duly approved by its Board of Directors.
Revaluations are carried out by obtaining two expert valuation reports by using applicable methods of valuations. The increase in Net
Book Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and Loss
Account. Depreciation on the revalued asset is debited to Revaluation Reserve Account.

(i) The Cost of assets not putto use before such date are disclosed under "Capital work in progress".
VI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15):
(a) Provident Fund & Pension Fund:

The defined contribution as per Provident Fund & Pension Fund scheme is charged to Profit & Loss Account. In accordance with law, all
the employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund. Every employee contributes an amount, on a monthly
basis, at a determined rate (currently 12% of employee's Basic Salary plus eligible allowances). The Bank contributes an equal amount
@ 12% of employees' Basic Salary plus eligible allowances subject to maximum of % 3000.00.

The Bank's contribution to Provident Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme.
(b) Gratuity:

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of service and is in the form of
lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity
Act,1972. The Bank makes contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed by the LIC of India. The defined gratuity benefit
plans are valued by an independent actuary as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method as per the requirement of
AS-15 “Employee Benefits”, to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related service costs. Under this
method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, which include assumptions about demographics, early retirement, salary
increases and interest rates.

(c) Leave Encashment:

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a defined benefit plan. Privilege Leave which is en-cashable is provided for on
the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance
with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on Employee Benefits as issued by ICAI
(d) Costtowards Staff incentives is consistently recognized on payment basis.
VII. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17) :
Inaccordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under-

(@) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investment. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses
on funds borrowed from external sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

(b) OtherBanking Operations includes all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

(c) Some ofthe expenses which are directly attributable to Treasury Operations are separately deducted from treasury income e.g. Salary of
Treasury Department, Mutual Fund Stamp Expenses, CCIL expenses, Loss on redemption of government securities, amortization of
premium oninvestment etc.

(d) Notionalinterestfrom cost of fund transferred to treasury segment is recognized as income of Segment of Other Banking Operations and
costtothe Treasury Segment. The notional costis derived from average cost of funds and average investments made during the year.

VIIl. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18):

There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18, other than the Key Management Personnel. Since Mr. CA. Dilip M. Gurav
the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank is a single party under the category Key Management Personnel, no further details need to be
disclosed interms of RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation and Disclosures dated August 30, 2021..

IX. LEASE (AS-19):

Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profit and Loss Account on straight-line basis over the
lease term.

X. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20) :

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period after tax attributable to shareholders (before appropriation) by
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
calculated by aggregating the shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered;/ forfeited or
issued during the period multiplied by the time- weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a
proportion of total number of days during the year.
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XI. TAXES ONINCOME (AS-22) :

Currentincome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the applicable provisions under
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax is recognised, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference, representing the difference between taxable income
and accounting income that originated in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Assets and
Liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

XIl. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26) :

Anintangible assetis recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at
historical costless accumulated amortization.

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular RBI/2005-06/286
UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

XIIl. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28):

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment loss, if any, is
recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss to the extent, the carrying amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

XIV. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29):

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure
is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually
certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation arising
from past event which is not recognised since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

XV. ACCOUNTING OF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX:
(@) Bankhas collected 18% GST on eligible income and accounted as Output GST.

(b) Incase of expenses, GST paid to vendor is accounted as ITC GST, eligible Input Tax Credit as Set-Off. In case Input Tax Credit remains
unutilized, the same is availed as set off subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST
Law, is expense out.

(c) Incase of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers
and disallowed portion of Input Tax Creditis added back to the value of the assets i.e. same is capitalized.

C. NOTESTOACCOUNTS:
I. CASHFLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3):
The bank has prepared and disclosed the cash flow statement by following the indirect method, interms of guidelines issued in AS-3.

IIl. PRIORPERIOD ITEMS (AS-5):
There are no items of material significant in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

Ill. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15):
(@) ProvidentFund and Pension Fund —

Bank's contribution to Provident Fund ¥ 127.20 Lakh (Previous year ¥ 126.55 Lakh) and to Pension Fund of ¥ 117.39 Lakh (Previous year 3
117.90 Lakh).

(b) Details of Gratuity as under —
Bank s having three policies of Gratuity, the details of Gratuity Policy is as under :-
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(% in Lakh)
o PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

| Assumptions as at

1) Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ult IALM (2012-14) ULt.

ii) Discount Rate 7.45% 6.85%
i) Rate of increase in compensation 5.50% 5.50%
iv) Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 7.45% 6.85%
V) Withdrawal rates 1.00% 1.00%
] Changes in present value of obligations

i) PVO at beginning of period 2,203.52 2,217.61
ii) Interest cost 146.11 140.00
i) Current Service Cost 125.88 130.59
iv) Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -

V) Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
vi) Benefits Paid (141.08) (186.32)
vii) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (62.21) (98.37)
viii) PVO at end of period 2,272.21 2,203.52
[} Changes in fair value of plan assets

i) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 2,337.80 2,258.86
ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 152.10 123.98
i) Expected Return on Plan Assets 166.75 1565.10
iv) Contributions 36.37 130.87
V) Benefit Paid (141.08) (186.32)
vi) Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets (147.57) (144.70)
vii) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 2,404.37 2,337.80
v Fair Value of Plan Assets

i) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 2,337.80 2,258.86
ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 152.10 123.98
i) Actual Return on Plan Assets 19.18 10.40
iv) Contributions 36.37 130.87
v) Benefit Paid (141.08) (186.32)
vi) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 2,404.37 2,337.80
vii) Funded Status 132.16 134.29
viii) Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets (147.57) (144.70)
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(% in Lakh)
ﬁg: PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
v Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized
i) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) 62.21 98.37
ii) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) (147.57) (144.70)
i) Total Gain/(Loss) for the period (85.36) (46.33)
iv) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period (85.36) (46.33)
V) Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period 0.00 0.00
VI Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
and statement of Profit & Loss Account
i) PVO at end of period 2,272.21 2,203.52
ii) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 2,404.37 2,337.80
iii) Funded Status 132.16 134.29
iv) Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) 0.00 0.00
V) Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 132.16 134.29
vii Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C
i) Current Service Cost 125.88 130.59
ii) Interest cost 146.11 140.00
i) Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) 0.00 0.00
iv) Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) 0.00 0.00
V) Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits 0.00 0.00
vi) Expected Return on Plan Assets (166.75) (155.10)
vii) Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period 85.36 46.33
viii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
iX) Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C 190.59 161.82
Vi Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
i) Opening Net Liability (134.29) (41.25)
ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets (152.10) (123.98)
i) Expenses as above 190.59 161.82
iv) Contribution paid (36.37) (130.87)
V) Closing Net Liability (132.16) (134.29)
IX Experience Analysis - Liabilities
i) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases (83.61) (38.00)
ii) Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Experience 21.40 (60.37)
Total (62.21) (98.37)
Experience Analysis - Plan Assets - -
i) Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Plan Assets 147.57 144.70
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(% in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
X Schedule 11l Details
i) Current Liability Nil Nil
ii) Non-Current Liability 2,272.21 2,203.52
(c) Leave Encashment (% in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
||| Assumptions
i) || Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ult. IALM (2012-14) Ult.
ii) || Discount Rate 7.45% 6.85%
iii) || Rate of increase in compensation 5.50% 5.50%
iv) | Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 7.45% 6.85%
v) || Withdrawal rates 1.00% 1.00%
I | Changes in present value of obligations
I) || PVO at beginning of period 868.55 871.40
ii) || Interest cost 58.25 56.13
jii) || Current Service Cost 216.62 211.63
iv) || Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) 0.00 0.00
v) || Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) 0.00 0.00
vi) | Benefits Paid (36.31) (39.22)
vii) || Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (257.94) (231.40)
viii) || PVO at end of period 849.17 868.55
Il | Changes in fair value of plan assets
i) | Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 871.82 0.00
i) || Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
iii) || Expected Return on Plan Assets 58.48 0.00
iv) | Contributions 0.00 39.22
v) | Benefit Paid (36.31) (39.22)
vi) || Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets (58.31) 0.00
vii) | Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 835.67 0.00
IV || Fair Value of Plan Assets
i) || Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 871.82 0.00
i) || Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
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(% in Lakh)
ﬁg: PARTICULARS 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
ii) || Actual Return on Plan Assets 0.16 0.00
iv) || Contributions 0.00 39.22
v) || Benefit Paid (36.31) (39.22)
vi) || Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 835.67 0.00
vii) || Funded Status (13.50) (868.55)
viii) || Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets (58.31) 0.00
V || Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized
i) || Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) 257.94 231.40
i) || Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) (58.31) 0.00
iii) || Total Gain/(Loss) for the period 199.63 231.40
iv) || Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period 199.63 231.40
v) || Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period 0.00 0.00
VI || Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
and statement of Profit & Loss Account
i) || PVO at end of period 849.17 868.55
ii) || Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 923.38 0.00
iii) || Funded Status 74.21 (868.55)
iv) || Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) 0.00 0.00
v) || Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 74.21 (868.55)
Vil || Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C
i) || Current Service Cost 216.62 211.63
ii) || Interest cost 58.25 56.13
iii) || Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) 0.00 0.00
iv) || Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) 0.00 0.00
v) || Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits 0.00 0.00
vi) || Expected Return on Plan Assets (58.48) 0.00
vii) || Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period (199.63) (231.40)
viii) || Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
ix) || Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C 16.77 36.36
VIll || Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
i) || Opening Net Liability (3.27) 871.40
i) || Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
iii) || Expenses as above 16.77 36.36
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(T in Lakh)
ﬁg' PARTICULARS 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
iv) | Contribution paid 0.00 (39.22)
v) [ Closing Net Liability 13.50 868.55
IX | Experience Analysis - Liabilities
i) || Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases (19.30) (9.47)
i) || Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Experience (238.64) (221.93)
jii) || Total (257.94) (231.40)
Experience Analysis - Plan Assets
i) || Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Plan Assets 58.31 0.00
X) || Schedule Ill Details
i) [ Current Liability 0.00 0.00
ii) || Non-Current Liability 849.17 868.55
IV. The Segment Reporting Statement on the basis of Product & Services as on 31-03-2023 (AS-17):
(Z in Lakh)
OTHER BANKING
PARTICULARS TREASURY OPERATIONS OPERATIONS TOTAL
Revenue | | | | | | |
Seqment Revenue 9021.08 26300.54 35321.62
g (9562.21) (23995.32) (33557.54)
933.89 4310.63 5244.52
Results (1274.76) (2900.36) (#175.12)
Unallocated Expenses (227%5396%
Operating Profit (124?2‘814550‘;
478.24
Income Tax (510.35)

. , 0.00 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary Profit / Loss (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Net Profit (19%(161%(;
Other Information | | | | | | |
S  Asset 121518.40 203422.93 324941.33

Egment ASSEts (111922.07) (183799.09) (295721.16)
Unallocated Assets ( 4%73%%6615?
Total Assets (3:3312121?378512)
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(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS TREASURY oPERATIONS || OTHEREBANKCHE TOTAL
Segment Liabilities 0.00 311937.21 311937.21
(0.00) (303365.79) (303365.79)
Unallocated Liabilities (485102.6%(;
Total Liabilities (3?;113%714597%1)

Note :

I.  These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organization

structure and internal management information system.
ii. Types of products &services in each business segment:

a. Strategic Business Unit (SBU) Treasury : Dealing operations in money market & fixed income products.
b. OtherBanking Operations: Corporate & Retail Banking & Allied services.
iii. Secondary Segmentinformation: Bank caters mainly to the needs of Indian customers; hence separate information regarding secondary segmenti.e.

Geographical Segmentis not given.

iv. Segment Liabilities exclude Capital and Reserves other than those specifically identifiable with a segment.

v. Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.

V.  OPERATING LEASE COMPRISES LEASING OF OFFICE PREMISES (AS 19):
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year 32958 335.49
- Not later than one year 5.91 5.91
- Later than one year and not later than five years 23.66 23.66
- Later than five years 300.01 305.92
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and 5.91 75.97
Loss Account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be 0.00 0.00
received under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account 0.00 0.00
for the year
VI. REVALUATION RESERVE :
The details of revaluation reserve are as under - .
(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023
Market Value of Land & Building 6877.81
Book Value of Land & Building 1925.31
Revaluation Reserve 4952.50
Less :- Deprecitaion of Revaluation Reserves 104.31
Balance of Revaluation Reserve as on 31-03-2023 4848.19
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VII. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20) :
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net Profit after taxation (Rs. in Lakhs) 1906.30 931.15
Nominal Value of Share 10.00 10.00
Weighted average No. of Shares 9,89,36,624.00 9,85,16,660.00
EPS — Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 1.93 0.95

VIIl. INCOME TAX:

The bank has decided to exercise the option of lower tax rate available under section 115BAD of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the
Finance Act 2020 w.e.f. Financial year 2020-21 (Assessment Year beginning on 1st April, 2021). Accordingly, the bank has recognized provision for

taxand remeasured its deferred tax assets (DTA) at 31st March, 2023 based on the tax rate prescribed in the section.

IX. DEFERRED TAX (AS-22) :

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Deferred Tax Assets :

Provision for BDDR 1,111.51 857.81
Cost of Acquisition 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (A) 1,111.51 857.81
Deferred Tax Liability :

Difference in WDV of Fixed Assets 29.95 110.01
Sub-Total (B) 29.95 110.01
Deferred Tax Assets (A)-(B) 1,081.56 747.80

Note :

The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a credit of ¥ 333.76 lakh to the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31* March, 2023. The
closing balance of Deferred Tax Assets (net) of ¥ 1081.56 lakh shown separately in the Balance Sheet.

X. INTANGIBLE OF ASSETS (AS- 26)

Amortisation rates used for computer software @33.33% p.a. on straight-line method. (However, if useful life of software is shorter, then proportionate

rates are used).
(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Balance 47.92 114.41
Add: - Addition during the year 20.50 24.16
Sub-Total (A) 68.42 138.57
Less: - Deduction during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: - Amortization during the year 39.61 90.65
Closing Balance 28.81 47.92
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XI. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):
There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the bank and as such no provision under AS 28 issued by ICAl is required.

Xil. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :
(@) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantee, Letter of Creditand DEAF are as follows —

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Bank Guarantee 5336.47 5344.99
Letter of Credit 0.00 0.00
Depositors Awareness Education Fund (DEAF) 1711.96 1487.40

All guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-
guarantees and secured charges.
(b) Claims against Bank notacknowledged as debts:

This includes liability on account of income tax and other legal cases filed against the Bank. The bank is a party to various legal proceeding in the
normal course of business and has preferred appeals with the appropriate appellate authorities. These are categorized as follows:
i) Income TaxAct I 1377.27 lakh (Previous year I 1377.27 lakh)
ii) Otherlegal cases < 1.80lakh (Previous year ¥1.80 lakh)

Xill. INFORMATION UNDER MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (DEVELOPMENT) ACT, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006):
The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 is not received from suppliers /
service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due
to such delays could not be given.

XIV. ISSUE OF FRESH CAPITAL:
During this financial year, bank has issued 5210430 shares with face value of ¥ 10.001to the existing and new shareholders.

XV. NON-BANKING ASSETS:
Non-Banking Asset acquired in satisfaction of the claim reflected in 'Other Assets' are as follows: -

During this financial year, property acquired through auction process during the course of recovery proceeding of one of the borrowers amounting
to ¥1350.00 lakh and paid stamp duty and other charges of ¥ 81.60 lakh. The bank holds title of this property and is in process of selling the
same. The present value of the property as it appears in the Balance sheetis ¥ 1431.60 Lakh as on 31st March, 2023.
XVI. LONG TERM SUBORDINATED (Tier Il) DEPOSITS :
(@ Inaccordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR. BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 dated July 7, 2016 and with permission of the
Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has raised in financial year 2016-17 and 2018-19 of ¥ 5400.00 lakhand ¥ 1700.00 Lakh respectively by way of
Long Term Subordinated (Tier-Il) Deposits which are callable after 6 years from the date of issue. The said amount is included in the Tier-Il capital
of the Bank for Capital Adequacy purposes as per RBI guidelines after applying relevant discounting factors.
(b)  Long Term Subordinated (Tier - I) Deposits issued in Y. 2016-17, were due for redemption from 01/10/2022 (EY. 2022-23). Accordingly, out of
% 5400.00 lakh, Bank has redeemedthe LTDs of ¥ 5287.69 Crore upto 31.03.2023.

XVII. OTHER NOTES :

(c)  Unclaimed pay orders / pay-slips / demand drafts are transferred to Sundry Creditors under the head Other Demand Liabilities, after expiry of 3
months.

(d)  The bank has tie up with the United India Insurance Company Limited, New India Assurance Company Limited, Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance
Company Limited and Life Insurance Corporation of India for sale of Insurance product and commission is accounted on receipts basis.
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D. DISCLOSUREIN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES :

(% in Lakh)
o PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
. COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL:
i. Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 19953.59 16994.08
ii. || Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
jii. || Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 19953.59 16994.08
iv. || Tier2 capital 4444.96 4801.16
v. || Total capital (Tier 14 Tier 2) 24398.55 21795.24
vi. || Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS) 142576.43 128917.51
vii. || Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 14.00% 13.18%
viii. || Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 14.00% 13.18%
ix. || Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.11% 3.73%
x. || Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.11% 16.91%
Xi. Percentage of shareholding of - Government of India NIL NIL
xii. || Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 521.04 355.12
xiii. || Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year NIL NIL
xiv. || Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year NIL NIL
Il. ASSETS LIABILITY MANAGEMENT:
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2023 (% in Lakh)
Over3 | guer6 | Over1 | Over3
PARTICULARS pay1 | BT | Blold 151030 LTS “Eéz‘:lh} "R nouth | yea ond pears andl Over5 | g
ALE 3 months g%;?hg 1year | 3years | 5years
Deposits 3763.65 | 6184.88 | 5032.62 | 6950.90 | 6635.37 [13205.95| 23868.01/55965.32|166888.58|10507.72| 1747.70 |300750.70
Advances 388.61| 638.14| 639.99 | 1796.19 | 3993.72 | 3145.17(16759.01(49575.13| 49247.71(23144.22| 7736.39 (157064.28
Investments 5252.44 | 5681.85 | 5477.49 | 5817.70 | 3469.27 | 5811.36| 8817.97/14510.47| 37685.59|10948.01{16076.01 |119548.98
Borrowings 112.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 1700.00 0.00 0.00| 1812.31
Foreign Currency assets NA NA NA NA NA NA NA! NA NA NA NA NA
Foreign Currency liabilities NA NA NA NA NA NA NA! NA NA NA NA NA
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2022 (% in Lakh)
Over3 | guerg | Over1 | Over3
s | oert | 37 (8014 |15om| P mo | R | et i 0w | g
months | 3'months E]%It"t’hg 1year | 3years | 5 years
Deposits 2717.57 | 6440.63 | 4263.71 | 3635.93 | 4582.76 | 9238.06| 6987.76/140812.29|130225.92|72273.45| 5701.51 |286909.59
Advances 41.76| 423.89| 395.99|1593.29 | 3481.84 | 2594.0|14210.81/41932.15| 52113.73|21569.5514223.80 (152580.87
Investments 16456.59 | 9255.13 | 8854.62 | 8739.12 | 4878.23 | 6577.86| 1285.62 7508.69| 25460.77|13294.94( 7803.32 {110116.89
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 5400.00{ 1700.00 0.00 0.00| 7100.00
Foreign Currency assets NA NA NA NA NA NA NA! NA NA NA NA NA
Foreign Currency liabilities NA NA NA NA NA NA NA! NA NA NA NA NA
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Ill. INVESTMENTS :
a. Composition of Investment Portfolio

i. As at 31.03.2023

(% in Lakh)
Other Subsidiaries Total
PARTICULARS Gg;’:;:i?;::t Approved Shares [;?llt)leg‘t)l:lr:ss and/or joint Others | investments
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 65944 .51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65944.51
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 65944.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65944.51
Available for Sale
Gross 48586.01 0.00 35.51 4982.95 0.00 0.00 53604.47
e P P @21120) | 000 | (040) 000 | 0.0 000 | (321160)
Net 45374.81 0.00 35.11 4982.95 0.00 0.00 50392.87
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e e P 000 | 000 0.00 000 | 0.0 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 114530.52 0.00 35.51 4982.95 0.00 0.00 119548.98
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments 0.00 0.00 (0.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.40)
o on and NP (321120) | 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 000 | (3211.20)
Net 111319.32 0.00 35.11 4982.95 0.00 0.00 116337.78
Investments outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 111319.32 0.00 35.11 4982.95 0.00 0.00 116337.78
ii. As at 31.03.2022 (% in Lakh)
Other Subsidiaries Total
PARTICULARS Gg:g;'r'i?;::l Approved Shares [;?Ize;;':l:fss and/or joint Others | investments
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 60792.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60792.79
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 60792.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60792.79
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(% in Lakh)
Other Subsidiaries Total
PARTICULARS G;:(?l::'lil:il:;“ Approved Shares I:?‘l:‘e;;t;r:ss and/or joint Others | investments
Securities ventures in India
Available for Sale
Gross 47805.13 0.00 35.51 1483.45 0.00 0.00 49324.09
e e AP (208085) | 000 | (040) 000 | 000 000 | (208125)
Net 45724.28 0.00 35.11 1483.45 0.00 0.00 47242.84
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NP| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 108597.92 0.00 35.51 1483.45 0.00 0.00 110116.88
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments 0.00 0.00 (0.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.40)
tonrsiaton nd NP (2080.85) | 000 | (0.00) 000 | 000 000 | (2080.85)
Net 106517.07 0.00 35.11 1483.45 0.00 0.00 108035.63
Investments outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 106517.07 0.00 35.11 1483.45 0.00 0.00 108035.63
b. Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve : (% in Lakh)
b?(l;'. PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) || Opening balance 2085.00 350.00
b) || Add: Provisions made during the year 1140.00 1735.00
c) || Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) || Closing balance 3225.00 2085.00
ii) || Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) || Opening balance 2578.65 1778.65
b) || Add: Amount transferred during the year 125.00 800.00
c) || Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) || Closing balance 2703.65 2578.65
i) || Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and 5.04% 5.23%
HFT/Current category

c. Transfer to/from HTM Category
Bank has not sold and transferred securities to/from HTM category in exceeds 5% of the book value of investments held in HTM category
and hence disclosure is not required.
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d. Non - SLR portfolio

i. Non- performing non-SLR investments (% in Lakh)
sR. NO. | Particulars I 2022.23 I 2021.22 |
l. Opening Balance 0.40 0.40
i. Additions during the year since 1% April 0.00 0.00
ii. Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
iv. Closing Balance 0.40 0.40
V. Total Provisions held 0.40 0.40
ii. Issuer composition of non-SLR investment (X in Lakh)
SR EXTENT OF EXTENT OF EXTENT OF
N0' PARTICULARS AMOUNT “BELOW INVESTMENT “UNRATED” “UNLISTED”
) GRADE”SECURITIES SECURITIES SECURITIES
| PSU 1484.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
) (483.45) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
i Fls 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
: (0.40) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
2000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iil. || Banks (1000.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
: . 1498.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
V. Private Corporates (000) (000) (000) (000)
V. Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures (0%%? (0%%2 (O(.)(')%? (0(.)0%(;
; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. || Others (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
vii. Provision held towards depreciation (094%? (0%%? (0%%(; (0%%(;
Total 4983.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
bl (1483.85) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Note: Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.
e. Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions (% in Lakh)
Minimum Minimum Daily average Outstanding
PARTICULARS outstanding outstanding outstanding as on 31°
during the year || during the year || during the year March, 2023
Securities Sold under Repo:
; - 90.11 7163.20 1012.49 0.00
i) Govemment Securities (200.00) (5900.00) (518.90) (0.00)
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (00(')%()) (00(')%()) (000%? (Oob(())())
Securities purchased under Reverse Repo:
; - 215.28 1377415 2281.61 0.00
1) Government Securities (500.00) (13300.00) (1356.74) (0.00)
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (000%(; (000%()) (000%(; (000%(;
Securities sold under RBI Repos (LAF):
i) Government Securities (000%(; (000%()) (000%(; (000%())
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (000%? (000%()) (OOO%(; (000%(;
Securities purchased under RBI Repos (LAF):
; - 5000.00 30900.00 5963.56 0.00
i) Government Securities (3812.30) (33530.00) (13621.91) (0.00)
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (000%(; (000%(; (000%(; (000%?

Note: Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.
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IV. ASSETS QUALITY:

b
(dt=ges &) m:ﬂw e
a) Classification of Gross advances and provisions held
i) as on 31.03.2023
(% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing Total
PARTICULARS Total Sub - Total No_n -

Standard eI Doubtful Loss Performing

Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 139766.82 | 5634.30 | 22505.10 | 349.62 | 28489.02 | 168255.84
Add: Additions during the year 3725.46
Less: Reductions during the year* 10392.18
Closing balance 152611.20 | 698.42 | 20884.49 | 238.98 | 21822.29 |174433.49
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Upgradation 2347.49
Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 6251.37
Converted into MBA 1344.60
Write-offs 448.72
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 420.00 563.43 | 13114.72 349.62 14027.77
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1474.97
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 2197.22
Add : Excess Provisions 3941.79
Closing balance of provisions held 470.00 69.84 | 13118.60 | 238.98 | 17369.21
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 12814.05
Add: Fresh additions during the year 1727.58
Less: Reductions during the year 10088.55
Closing Balance 4453.08
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NA
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NA
Less: Amount drawn down during the year NA
Closing balance of floating provisions NA
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 0.00
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.00
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.00
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 0.00
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i) as on 31.03.2022

(% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing Total
PARTICULARS Total Sub - Total No_n -
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 143852.76 | 4219.43 | 18602.75 | 472.81 23294.99 | 167147.75
Add: Additions during the year 8711.29
Less: Reductions during the year* 3517.26
Closing balance 139766.82 | 5634.30 | 22505.10 | 349.62 | 28489.02 | 168255.84
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Upgradation 2029.76
Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 1456.74
Write-offs 30.74
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 500.00 | 493.18 | 11073.38 | 472.81 12039.37
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1988.40
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00
Add : Excess Provisions 1647.20
Closing balance of provisions held 420.00 563.43 | 13114.72 349.62 15674.97
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 11255.62
Add: Fresh additions during the year 747211
Less: Reductions during the year 5913.68
Closing Balance "12814.05
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0.00
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0.00
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 0.00
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.00
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.00
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 0.00
ﬁgﬁ Ration (in percent) 2022-23 2021-22
| || Gross NPA to Gross Advances 12.51% 16.93%
i {| Net NPA to Net Advances 2.84% 8.40%
iii || Provision coverage ratio 79.59% 55.02%
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b) Sector-wise Gross Advances and Gross NPAs (% in Lakh)
2022-23 2021-22
SR. ; Percentage of ; Percentage of
o sert Torbos | G |Sosiiin) Mht| g | St
) s otal Advances s otal Advances
Advances in that sector | Advances in that sector
i) || Priority Sector
a) || Agriculture and allied activities 3359.10 144.38 4.30% 3784.46 48513 | 12.82%
b) || Advances to industries sector eligible as priority 28681.02 | 3811.29 | 13.29% 30353.03 | 4220.79 | 13.91%
sector lending
c) || Services 66129.75 | 11180.24 | 16.91% 61562.38 | 13293.75 | 21.59%
d) || Personal loans 17396.55 328.13 1.89% 15093.36 496.08 3.29%
Subtotal (i) || 115566.42 | 15464.04 | 13.38% | 110793.23 | 18495.75 | 16.69%
ii) || Non-priority Sector
a) || Agriculture and allied activities 768.60 64.17 8.35% 519.29 89.11 17.16%
b) || Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c) || Services 23638.23 | 2131.88 9.02% 27731.40 | 422274 | 15.23%
d) || Personal loans 34460.24 | 416220 | 12.08% 29211.92 | 5681.42 | 19.45%
Sub-total (ii) || 58867.07 | 6358.25 | 10.80% 57462.61 | 9993.27 | 17.39%
Total (i + ii) [ 174433.49 | 21822.29 | 12.51% |168255.84 | 28489.02 | 16.93%
c) DETAILS OF ACCOUNTS SUBJECTED TO RESTRUCTURING : (Z in Lakh)
Aaricult Corporates Micro, Small and Retail
: ﬂ.’"(’i“A“t’.".r (Excluding Medium (excluding Agriculture Total
Cblelliat 2 MSME) Enterprises (MSME) and MSME)
| | | EY. 22-23 | EY. 21-22 | EY. 22-23 | EY. 21-22 | EY. 22-23 | EY. 21-22 | EY. 22-23 | EY. 21-22 | EY. 22-23 | EY. 21-22 |
Number of B 1 B B
Borrowers
Standard | ou - 685.48 - -
Provision
held lakh) - 8.57 - -
Number of R - -
Borrowers
Sub- Gross Amt. } : :
Standard | R lakh)
Provision
held(® lakh) . . .
Number of B B _ B _ _
Borrowers
Doubiul | oy - - - - - - -
Provision
held( lakh) - ) - - ) - -
Number of B R -
Borrowers
Total Gross Amt.
& lakh) i . . .
Provision
held(Z lakh) . il . .
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d) DIVERGENCE IN ASSET CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING :

In terms of the RBI circular no. DOR. ACC.REC. N0.74/21.04.018/2022-23 dated October 11, 2022, banks are required to disclose the
divergences in asset classification and provisioning consequent to RBI's annual supervisory process in their notes to accounts to the financial
statements, wherever gither or both of the following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed by RBI exceeds 10 per cent of the reported profit before provisions and contingencies for the
reference period and

(b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceed 10 per cent of the published incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period.
Bank has exceeded the limit specified in para-a above. The divergence in assets classification and provision is disclosed as below —

(% in Lakh)
o PARTICULARS Amount
i || Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 28489.02
i || Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 32637.15
ii || Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 4148.13
iv || Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 12814.18
v || Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 16962.31
vi || Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 414813
vii || Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 14428.20
viii || Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 14837.83
ix || Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 409.63
X || Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2022 1441.50
xi || Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 931.15
Xii || Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 after considering the 878.93
divergence in provisioning
Note: The bank had maintained sufficient BDDR, thus no additional provision required. Therefore, Net profit is not adjusted for
divergence in provisioning.
e) DISCLOSURE OF TRANSFER OF LOAN EXPOSURE
Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year (X in Lakh)
To ARCs To Permitted Transferees To Other Transferees (please specify)

31032023 | 31.032022 | 31.032023 | 31032022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 |

No. of accounts
(Borrowers)

Aggregate Principal
Outstanding of Loans - - - - - .
Transferred

Weighted average residual
tenor of the - - - - - -
loans Transferred

Net book value of
Loans Transferred (at the - - - - - -
time of Transfer)

Aggregate
Consideration - - - - - ;

Additional consideration
realized in respect of
accounts transferred in
earlier years
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f)  Fraud Accounts
Details of the number and amounts of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per template given below. (% in Lakh)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022

Number of frauds reported 0 1

Amount involved in fraud ( “lakh) 0.00 22.21

Amount of fraud recovered ( “lakh) 0.00 22.21

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( “lakh) NIL NIL

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the end NIL NIL

of the year. ( “lakh)

g) RESOLUTION FRAMEWORK1.0& 2.0:
Disclosure on Resolution Framework 1.0 for COVID-19-related Stress as per RBI circular dated August 06, 2020 and same was extended in

May 2021. Disclosure with respect to Stressed Assets as per RBI circular dated August 06, 2020 as below- (Z in Lakh)
Type of Exposure to Out of (A), Out of (A) Out of (A) amount Exposure to
borrower accounts classified aggregate amount written off paid by accounts
as Standard debt that during the borrowers classified
consequent to slipped into the year during the year as Standard
implementation of NPA during the consequent to
resoll_lt_ion plan - year implementation of
Position as at resolution plan -
the end of Position as at
the previous year the end of
(A) this year
Personal Loans 573.19 0.00 0.00 1.60 571.59
Corporate persons™ 3791.67 0.00 0.00 74.63 3717.04
Of which, MSMEs 3791.67 0.00 0.00 74.63 3717.04
Others 6760.91 0.00 0.00 2413.66 4347.25
Total 11125.77 0.00 0.00 2489.89 8635.88
*As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
V. EXPOSURES :
a) Exposure to real estate sector (T in Lakh)
SR. CATEGORY
NO. 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Direct exposure
a) || Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied
by the borrower or that is rented. 23603.79 19468.59
Of which (a) Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances 15565.48 14051.60
b) || Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 7018.08 8478.29
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development : ’
and construction, etc.).
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(% in Lakh)
. CATEGORY
NO. 2022-23 2021-22
c) || Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —
i) Residential 0.00 0.00
ii) Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) || Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 0.00 0.00
Finance Companies. ' :
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 30621.87 27946.88
b) Exposure to capital market (% in Lakh)
e PARTICULARS
NO. 2022-23 2021-22

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
i) || units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in 0.00 0.00
corporate debt;

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
i) || individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, 0.00 0.00
convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible

i) debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; 0.00 0.00

iv)[| Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 0.00 0.00
where the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / ' '
units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 0.00 0.00

stockbrokers and market makers;

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or
vi)|| other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new 0.00 0.00
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

vii) || Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; 0.00 0.00

vii) Underwriting commitments tgken up by the banks_in respec't of primary issue of shares or 0.00 0.00
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

ix) || Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.00 0.00

x)|| All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 0.00 0.00

Total exposure to capital market 0.00 0.00
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c) Riskcategory wise country exposure
Bank does not have exposure to country risk and hence this disclosure is not required.
d) Unsecured advances
(% in Lakh)
ﬁ';; PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Total unsecured gross advances of the bank 6103.42 5246.56
ii) || Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over 0.00 0.00
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
iii) || Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00
e) Factoring exposures
Bank does not have factoring exposures and hence this disclosure is not required.
f) Unhedged foreign currency exposure
Bank does not have foreign currency exposures and hence this disclosure is not required.
VI. CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES, EXPOSURES AND NPAs:
a) Concentration of deposits
(% in Lakh)
. PARTICULARS
NO. 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 23242.06 19297.91
ii) || Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 7.73% 6.73%
b) Concentration of advances (% in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 40630.09 38303.96
ii) || Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 20.45% 20.35%
¢) Concentration of exposures (% in Lakh)
ﬁg: PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 40630.09 38303.96
ii) || Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure 20.45% 20.35%
of the bank on borrowers/Customers
d) Concentration of NPAs (% in Lakh)
ﬁg: PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
i) || Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 15129.44 18353.31
ii) || Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 69.33% 64.42%
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VL. DERIVATIVES
Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous years and hence this disclosure is not required.
Vil AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF :
Disclosure with respect to 'The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014' (DEAF) as per RBI Circular dated 27/05/2014:
(% in Lakh)
Particulars 2022- 23 2021 - 22
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1467.48 1208.58
Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 258.52 283.28
Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim 31.96 24.38
Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1694.04 1467.48

IX. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS :

a. Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (0BOs)

o PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 14 7
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 14 7
3.1 || Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from 0BOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 2 1
5.1 || Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs 2 1
5.2 || Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs 0 0
5.3 || Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against the bank 0 0
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0
b. Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
% increase/
Number of .
Ground_s of complaints Numbe_r of decrease in the Nu!nber of _ 0f 5, number of
complaints, " complaints number of complaints pending . -
. . pending at the - - . . complaints pending
(i.e. complaints e T o received during complaints received at the end of Tl
relating to) t?l g the year over the previous the year v v
e year
year
LU | A S A TS (Y S A R
Current Year
Ground 1 00 12 100.00% 00 00
ATM/Debit Card
Other 00 02 100.00% 00 00
Total 00 14 100.00% 00 00
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% increase/
Number of .
Ground_s of complaints Numbe_r of decrease in the Nu!nber of _ 0f 5, number of
complaints, - complaints number of complaints pending . ]
. . pending at the . . - . complaints pending
(i.e. complaints T received during complaints received at the end of bevond 30 davs
relating to) g g the year over the previous the year v v
the year
year
LU | S (A T AR S IR
Previous Year
Ground 1 00 06 500.00% 00 00
ATM/Debit Card
Other 00 01 (88.88%) 00 00
Staff Behavior 00 00 (100.00%) 00 00
Total 00 07 (30.00%) 00 00
X. PENALTIES :
No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India during financial year 2022-2023.
XI. OTHER DISCLOSURES :
(% in Lakh)
i PARTICULARS
NO. 2022-23 2021-22
a. || Business ratios
i. || Interest Income as percentage of Working Funds (%) 7.77% 7.52%
ii. || Non-Interest Income as percentage of Working Funds (%) 0.56% 0.59%
iii. || Cost of Deposits (%) 5.06% 5.36%
iv. | Net Interest Margin (%) 3.68% 3.13%
v. || Operating Profit as percentage of Working Funds (%) 1.70% 1.36%
vi. || Return on Assets (%) 0.60% 0.30%
vii. || Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 636.98 595.77
Viii || Profit per employee 2.56 1.22
b. || Bancassurance business
i. || Commission received from Insurance business 42.23 24.88
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(% in Lakh)
ﬁg: PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
¢. || Marketing and distributions NIL NIL
d. || Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC)
i. || PSLC Purchases NIL NIL
i. || PSLC Sold NIL NIL
€. || Provisions and contingencies
i. || Provision towards NPA 2170.00 0.00
ii. {| Provision towards Income Tax 478.24 510.35
jii. || Towards Standard Advances 50.00 0.00
iv. || Provision for Restructure of Loans 0.00 1023.43
v. || Depreciation on Investment 1140.00 1735.00
f. || Deposit Insurance (DICGC) Premium Paid
i. || Payment of DICGC Insurance premium 209.46 203.34
April 2022 - Sept. 2022 / April 2021 - Sept. 2021 207.16 202.86
Oct. 2022 - Mar. 2023 / Oct. 2021 - Mar. 2022
(The payments are made within stipulated time)
ii. {| Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
g. || Advances to Directors & their Relatives
i. || Advances to Directors
a. Fund Based 34.55 13.31
b. Non-Fund Based 1.00 1.00
i. {| Advances to Relatives, companies/firms in which they are interested of Directors
a. Fund Based 265.33 285.83
b. Non-Fund Based 0.30 NIL
Total 301.18 300.14

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate CA. Dilip M. Gurav
General Manager Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even date

For M/s. Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner
Mem. No. 109574
UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919
Karad : June 28, 2023
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E. Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31-03-2023

(% in Lakh)
ﬁ:} PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A || Cash Flow Generated from Operating Activities:
1. || Net Profit as per profit and Loss A/c 1906.30 931.15
Add: Adjustment for Depreciation / Amortisation on Fixed Assets 620.31 723.78
Standard Assets Provision for moratorium granted loans 50.00 0.00
Bad and Doubtful Debt Provision 2170.00 0.00
Provision for Resolution Framework 0.00 1023.43
Amortization of Investment 58.23 75.99
Amortization of Cost of Acquisition 0.00 286.13
Depreciation on Investment 1140.00 1735.00
Provision for Tax 812.00 450.00
Entrance Fees, Nominal Membership Fees 8.06 3.90
Fixed Assets written off/Adjustment 0.00 4858.61 123.87 4422.10
Less:
Profit on Sale of Assets 2.10 10.83
Deferred Tax 333.76 (60.35)
Provision towards restructured loans written back 207.52 0.00
Loans Written Off 448.63 992.21 29.68 (19.84)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 5772.69 5373.09
2. || Adjustments for working Capital Changes
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment (9,490.32) (7835.77)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances (6,177.64) (1108.09)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (5,287.69) 0.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 13,841.12 8840.71
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest payable 143.66 (1036.63)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (2,055.16) (272.77)
(Increase) /Decrease in Advance Income Tax (160.00) 475.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (120.33) (1291.11)
(9306.37) (2228.66)
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities before Tax (3533.68) 3144.43
Less:- Income Tax Paid (Net) (465.00) (1266.50)
Less: - Income Tax (Related to Previous year) 0.00 0.00
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities after Tax (A) (3998.68) 1877.93
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(% in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
B. || Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Fixed Assets Acquisition (Net) (1005.06) (496.57)
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) (1005.06) (496.57)
C. || Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 213.12 (32.91)
Payment of Dividend (479.74) (425.45)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C) (266.61) (458.36)
D. || Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] (5270.35) 923.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 56319.52 55396.52
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 51049.17 56319.52
NOTE:
Cash & cash Equivalents at the year end
1. Cash Balance 18793.46 37558.01
2. Balance with other banks 32255.71 18761.51

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even date
For M/s. Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner
Mem. No. 109574
UDIN - 23109574BGWYIW7919
Karad : June 28, 2023

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman
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become a member again for a period
of one year from the date of
withdrawal of membership.

approved by Board.

e (d=sgrsdw)  {husd e 4
AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS
SR. | BYE- NEW
NO. | LAW TEXT OF PRESENT BYE-LAW | BYE-LAW TEXT OF BYE LAM AFTER REASON
NO. NO.
1 3 The area of operation of the Bank 3 The area of operation of the Bank shall be confined | To increase the Area of
shall be confined to the Districts of to the entire State of Maharashtra. For any | Operation to entire state
Satara, Sangli, Pune, Solapur, revision in this regard, the approval in writing ofthe | of Maharashtra to
Kolhapur, Ratnagiri, Raigad and Reserve Bank of India and also the Registering | consolidate customer
Mumbai and its suburbs in the State Authority shall be necessary. base and increase
of Maharashtra. For any revision in business opportunities.
this regard the prior approval in
writing of the Reserve Bank of India
and also the Registering Authority
shall be necessary.
2 | 4 | Active Member means one who | 4 | Activemember As per the ordinance
(xiii) | participates in the affairs of the bank | (Xii) | “Active member” means amember who participates | of Hon. Governor of
and utilizes the minimum level of in the activities of the Bank as may be specified inthe | Maharashtra dated 7"
services or products of that Bank as bye- laws and uses atleast one or the other servicesor |  June 2023.
may be prescribed in the Bye-laws of products of the Bank.
that Bank.
3 | 15 | Minimum level of services for | 15 Minimum level of services for becoming active | Due to changes
becoming active member. member brought In for
Sr. | Size of Minimum | And Minimum | Or Member availing any one of the below services | becoming the Active
No. Pagk (I)Jenosil flhfdrp Capital Denqsil: Loan shall be considered to be active member; Member vide
in Crs. olding require L ;
TTumo oo oo |50000 A member enjoying any type of product of Bank | Governor Ordinance
i i dated 7" June 2023.
Rs.100 Cr. (Savings, Current, Term deposit, Loans/advances
2 |Rs.100-00 1000 5000 50000 &Locker Services).
Cr.to
Rs.500-00 Cr.
3 | Rs. 500-00 1500 7000 100000
Cr. & above
Proviso-I : Provided that a ‘Depositor’ means
an ordinary member, who has been holding
aggregate deposits (in all types of accounts)
not less than the amount prescribed above in
the Bank in his name or in the name of the
firm/company/society/trust to whom he is
representing as a proprietor/director/office
bearer/trustee.
Proviso-1 : Provided that a ‘Borrower’ means
an ordinary member, who is enjoying any type
of sanctioned and availed credit facility of the
Bank.
4 | 22 | A member who withdraws his | 22 | Amember who withdraws his membership may | With a view to ensure
(i) | membership shall not be allowed to | () | be allowed to become a member again as that erstwhile

member/s are not
restricted keeping in
mind free and fair
democratic
participation.
Removal of this
restriction is
pragmatic and will
ensure such erstwhile
members can avail all
membership benefits
post restoration of
their membership.
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AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS

No. | DX | TEXT OF PRESENTBYELAW  |BYELAW TEXT OF BYE LAM AFTER REASON
NO. NO.
5 | 38 Minutes of General Body Meeting: 38 | Minutes of the proceedings of the General Body | Adapting to the latest
Minutes of the proceedings of the Meetings shall be entered in a minute book, | digitalization as per
General Body Meetings shall be printed form or in Electronic Format & kept fora | best industry practices.
entered in a minute book kept for a purpose within 30 days of the conclusion of every
purpose within thirty days of the such Meeting concerned and shall be sealed and
conclusion of every such Meeting signed by the Chairman and Chief Executive
concerned and shall be sealed and Officer of the Bank. The minutes so signed, shall be
signed by the Chairman and Chief an Evidence of the correct proceedings of the
Executive Officer of the Bank. The Meetings
minutes so signed, shall be an
Evidence of the correct proceedings
of the Meetings.
6 | 43 | Minutes of the Meeting of Board of | 43 Minutes of the Meeting of Board of Directors: Adapting to the latest
Directors: Minutes of the proceedings of the Board of | digitalization as per
Minutes of the proceedings of the Directors shall be entered in a minute book or in | best industry
Board of Directors shall be entered in Electronic Format & kept for the purpose, of the | practices.
aminute book kept for the purpose, of conclusion of every such Meeting concerned and
the conclusion of every such Meeting shall be signed by the Chairman and Chief
concerned and shall be signed by the Executive of the Bank before next date of Meeting in
Chairman and Chief Executive of the which the minutes will be confirmed. The Minutes
Bank before next date of Meeting in so sealed and signed, shall be an Evidence of the
which the minutes will be confirmed. correct proceedings of the Meetings.
The Minutes so sealed and signed,
shall be an Evidence of the correct
proceedings of the Meetings.
7 | 55 | Linking of Share Holding with Loan | 9% Linking of Share Holding with Loan Limits As per RBI Master
Limits Linking Shareholding of a borrower memberinthe | Circular RBI/2023-
The shareholding of a member in the bank for Secured, Unsecured loans shall be | 924/17.
Bank shall be in the following decided as under;
proportion to his Borrowings. a) If the applicable CRAR norms as per the latest ?{? 2001'?;?;; 21 41 /00n9.
a) 5%of the borrowings if such applicable RBI guidelines are fulfilled the same e
borrowings are unsecured basis. shall be as per the Loan policy approved by the | Prudential Norms on
b) 2.5%of the borrowings in case of Board of Directors. Capital Adequacy
secured borrowings. b) If the applicable CRAR norms are not fulfilled in | dated 20" April, 2023.
c) 2.5%of the borrowings in case of terms of latest RBI guidelines then;
small scale industrial units, of Linking Shareholding of a borrower member
which 1% to be collected initially shall be as as per extant RBI Guidelines
and the balance 1.5% to be
collected in the course of next 2
years.
8 | 64 | serviceRules: 64 Service Rules: To include the
The Bank shall have service rules for The Bank shall have service rules/ Standing | approved Standing
regulating the service conditions of Orders for regulating the service conditions of its | orders in lie of service
its Employees as formulated and Employees as formulated and amended by the | rules for service
amended by the Board from time to Board fromtime to time. conditions of its
time. employees.
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Bank Performance Highlights since last 5 years

Sr. No. | Particulars 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

A Numbers

1 Regular Members 74622 75206 76131 77266 82160

2 Nominal Members 13316 8247 4940 4206 2949

3 Depositors 322099 320397 303973 298584 257127

4 Borrowers 21986 20379 14055 17549 14228

5 Branches 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1

6 Owned/Leased Premises 23 23 23 22 22

7 Employees 845 822 794 764 746

B Key Financial Indicators (Rs. In Crore)

1 Share Capital 96.66 98.21 98.74 98.41 100.55

2 Reserve & Surplus 225.39 224.30 275.19 304.57 394.30

3 Average Working Capital 3396.64 3328.89 3351.62 3349.88 3425.30

4 Total Assets 3408.51 3315.94 3354.46 3441.14 3622.38

5 Gross NPA 255.01 244.47 232.95 284.89 218.22

6 Net NPA 125.72 124.84 75.89 128.14 44.53

7 Priority Sector Advances 760.52 744.75 765.52 1107.93 1155.66

8 Capital Funds 216.28 223.24 210.40 217.95 243.99

9 Productivity per Staff 5.40 5.48 5.61 5.96 6.37
10 Profit per Staff 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03
11 CASA Deposits 608.07 606.30 643.40 710.11 741.53
12 Total Deposits 2753.60 2754.05 2780.69 2869.10 3007.51
13 Total Advances 1807.09 1751.97 1671.48 1682.56 1744.33
14 Mix Business 4560.69 4506.02 445217 4551.65 4751.84
15 Investment 1155.97 1023.10 1023.57 1101.17 1195.49
16 Total Income 342.67 332.13 313.59 270.36 285.18
17 Total Expenditure 297.12 283.75 252.05 228.36 227.73
18 Operating Profit 45.55 48.38 61.54 42.00 57.45
19 Provisions 12.38 17.00 32.45 27.58 33.60
20 Profit before Tax 33.17 31.38 29.09 14.42 23.85
21 Income Tax 11.75 10.55 8.96 510 4.78
22 Net Profit 21.42 20.83 20.13 9.31 19.06

C Key Financial Ratios (%)

1 CRAR 15.62 16.58 16.14 16.91 17.11

2 Gross NPA 14.11 13.95 13.94 16.93 12.51

3 Net NPA 7.49 7.65 5.01 8.40 2.84

4 Cost of Funds 6.78 6.74 6.04 5.45 5.13

5 Yield on Assets 9.59 9.70 9.79 8.45 8.47

6 Yield on Investment 7.51 8.07 8.93 6.99 6.78

7 CD Ratio 65.63 63.61 60.11 58.64 58.00

8 Growth rate of Deposits -3.75 0.02 0.97 3.18 4.83

9 Growh rate of Advances -1.16 -3.05 -4.59 0.66 3.67
10 Priorty Sector Advances 41.66 41.21 43.69 66.28 68.43
11 Provision coverage ratio 50.70 48.94 67.42 55.02 79.59
12 Return on Assets 0.63 0.63 0.60 0.28 0.60

D Statutory Audit Class A A A A A
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